
160 

Short title 
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No. 26. Supply (No. 2), 1949-50. 

ATTORNEY -G ENERAL-continued. 
111 agistracy-

Southern Division and Court of Requests 
Central Division ......... ... . .. . 
Northern and North-Eastern Division and 

Requests ................... . 
N orth-Western Division .. . 

Police Department .. . 
Gaol, Hobart ................. .. . 
Gaol, Launceston ... .... .... . .. . 
Gaols, General Service ........ . .. . 
Miscellaneous (Attorney-General) ............... . 

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION­
Education Department 
Ta&manian University 

MINISTER FOR LANDS AND W ORKS­
Department of Public Works 
Mines, Magazines, and Explosives 
Miscellaneous (Minister for Works) 
Lands and Surveys Department ... 
Miscellaneous (Minister for Lands) 

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE­
Department of Agriculture 
Forestry ... 
Miscellaneous (Minister for Agriculture) 

PENSIONS ... 

INTEREST 

SINKING FUNDS, &c. 

eONSTITUTION. 

No. 27 of 1949. 
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AN ACT to amend the Constitution Act 1934. 
[5 October, 1949 J 

BE it enacted by His Excellency the Governor of Tasmania. 
by and with the advice and consent of the Legislative 

Council and House of Assembly, in Parliament assembled, 
as follows:-

1-(1) This Act may be cited as the Constitution Act 
1949. 

(2) The Constitution Act 1934*, as subsequently amended, 
is in this Act referred to as the Principal Act. 

* 25 Geo. V. No. 94. For this Act, as amended to 1936, see Reprint of Statutes, 
Vol. I., p. 851. Subsequently amended by 1 Ed·v. vnr. & 1 Geo. VI. No. 61, 
5 Geo. VI. No. 66, 7 & 8 Geo. VI. No. 74, and 9 & 10 Geo. VI. No. 48. 
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2 The Principal Act i<: amended by omitting the fourth Descriptions. 
~ • • • and boundarIes 

schedule . thereto and substItutmg therefor the followmg of Assembly 
schedule :_ Divisions. 

"THE FOURTH SCHEDULE. 
"Section 27. 

"DESCRIPTIONS AND BOU="'DARIES OF ASSEMBLY DIVISIONS. 

" BASS. 

" Commencing at Low Head on the River Tamar thence after crossing­
that river by the west bank thereof to the boundary of the city of 
Laun~eston thence by those boundaries to Cherry-road by that road to 
the CIty boundaries aforesaid and thence by those boundaries to the 
North Esk River thence by that river after crossing same to Hobler's 
Bridge thence by the boundaries of the City of Launceston in a north­
easterly south-easterly and south-westerly direction to the North Esk 
River thence by that river to its source thence by a north-easterly line 
to a point distant 1 mile or thereabouts southerly from the south-west 
angle of 313a. 3r. 25p. Crown land thence by a north-easterly line to 
the north-west angle of 300a. purchased by A. J. Rose by the north 
boundary of that land thence by a south-easterly line to the north-west 
angle of 60 acres purchased by O. Ryan on the Scamander River thence 
by the southern bank of that river to the South Pacific Ocean by that 
ocean northerly to Bass Strait and thence by that strait to the point 
of commencement. 

All the islands adjacent to the coast north of Scamander River and all 
islands in Bass Strait east of the 147th degree of longitude and south of 
39 degrees and 12 minutes of latitude form part of this division. 

" DENISON. 

" Commencing at the junction of the New Town Rivulet with the River 
Derwent and bounded by that rivulet to a point opposite the north 
boundary of 242 acres granted to E. S. P. Bedford and W. De Gillern 
thence after crossing- that rivulet by the north boundary of the aforesaid 
grant to the centre of Giblin-street thence along the centre of that street 
to the north boundary of lot 462 purchased by L. Roope thence by part 
of the north boundary by the east and part of the south-west boundaries 
of that land by the east boundary of 100a. granted to T. Noah thence 
by the east and part of the south-east boundaries of 2660a. granted to J. 
Allport and T. Young to a rivulet and erossing same thence in a south­
easterly direction along that rivulet to a north-east angle of 2000 acres 
granted to Peter Degraves thence by the north-east boundary of that 
land to the centre of waterworks-road by the centres of that road 
Proctors-road and Lord-street and by a continued line of the centre of 
Lord-street to the high-water mark on the River Derwent and thence by 
that high-water mark to the point of commencement. 

" DARWIN. 

"Commencing at the mouth of the River Mersey on Bass Strait and 
bounded by the eastern side of that river to a point on the high-water 
mark opposite the south-west angle of Lot 3214 purchased by A. T. 
Parker thence by a south-easterly line crossing the River Mersey to a 
point on the high-water mark opposite the north angle of Lot 269 
purchased by D. Cocker thence by the north-west and part of the south­
west boundaries of that lot thence by the north-west and part of the 
south-west boundaries of Lot 280 purchased by Z. Williams by the north­
west boundary of Lot 438 purchased by J. W. Gleadow and R. W. Nutt 
to the River Don thence in a general southerly direction to a point easterly 
from the north-east angle of Lot 300 purchased by L. Roope thence 
westerly crossing that river and by the north-west b:mndary of that lot by 
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the north boundary of 51a. 3r. Op. purchased by J. and J. Andrew by the 
north the west and again by the north boundaries of 124a. 21'. Op. pur­
chased by S. Andrews by the north and west boundaries of 59a. purchased 
by M. Smallcomb by part of the north and part of the west boundaries 
of 32a. 31'. 35p. purchased by G. Cryer by the north boundaries of 
117a. 21'. Op. and 31a. 21'. 34p. purchased by J. Girdlestone and T. H. Bonney 
respectively and by a continued westerly line to the River Forth thence 
crossing that river and thence in a general southerly direction to its 
confluence with the River Wilmot thence by the lastmentioned river to 
a point which is east of the south-east angle of 213a. Or. 7p. purchased 
by F. H., H. H. and W. G. Ashton thence westerly to that point thence 
by the south boundary of that land elence south-westerly to the north­
eastern boundary of 150,000 acres Surrey Hills Block at a point distant 
6 miles or thereabouts north-westerly from the south-eastern angle of 
150,000 acres aforesaid thence south-easterly along that land and in a 
continued line to the Vale River thence by a southerly line to the Canning 
River thence by that river south-easterly for a distance of 8 miles or 
thereabouts thence by a line to Lake Augusta thence by a line to the 
source of the Collingwood River by that river to the Franklin River by 
that river to the Gordon River by that river to the Sprent River by that 
river to its source thence by a line to the source of the Mainwaring River 
by the north bank of that river to the sea and thence by that sea and by 
Bass Strait aforesaid to the point of commencement. 

King Island and all islands in Bass Strait west of the 146th degree 
of longitude and south of 39 degrees and 12 minutes of latitude form 
part of this division. 

" FRANKLIN. 

" Commencing at the mouth of the Little Swan port River on the sea 
thence by that river south-westerly to the north angle of 500 acres 
granted to G. Marshall thence by part of the north-east boundary 
of that land to a reserved road thence by the northern side of that 
road to an east angle of 500 acres purchased by 1. Z. Wilson thence 
by the east boundary of that land by the north-east boundary of Crown 
Land by the north-east boundary of 149a. 31'. 15p. purchased by D. 
Beard thence by a south-easterly line to the intersection of the boun­
daries of the Parishes of Hobbs and Page thence by the north-east and 
south boundaries of the Parish of Hobbs to the Bluff River by the south 
side of that river to the north-east angle of 1000 acres purchased by J. 
Cornish by part of the east boundary of that land by the north by the 
east and by the south boundaries of 259 acres purchased by C. E. 
Fisher by part of the east and by part of the south boundary of the 
aforesaid 1000 acres purchased by J. Cornish by the east boundary of 
262a. Or. Op. purchased by E. A. A. Cornish by a south-easterly line 
to the north-east angle of 316a. 11'. 27p. purchased by P. E. French 
by the east and the south boundaries of that land by portion of the 
east by the south and part of the west boundaries of 300 acres pur­
chased by A. E. French by the south-east and south boundaries of Lot 
458A leased to P. French by the south boundary of Lot 457 leased to 
S. J. Palmer by part of the east boundary of 105 acres purchased by 
J. Dare by portion of the south and the east boundaries of 199a. 11'. 38p. 
purchased by S. A. Brown by the east boundary of Lot 752 leased to 
G. H. and R. J. Dare by the east boundary of 105a. 21'. lOll. purchased 
by W. Brown Jr. by part of the north and by the east boundary of 
25 acres purchased by R. 1. Brown by the east boundary of 60a. 31'. 33p. 
purchased by W. Brown Jr. thence by a south-westerly line to a south­
east angle of 91a. Or. 39p. leased to H. N. C. Dare thence by a south 
boundary of that land thence by a south-westerly line to the south­
east angle of 150a. 61'. 22p. purchased by W. A. McConnon thence by 
the south and portion of the west boundaries of that land by the south 
boundary of 99a. 11'. Op. purchased by J. Montgomery by portion of 
the east boundary of 24a. 31'. 38p. purchased by H. R. Burrows by 
the east and south boundaries of 25a. Or. 5p. purchased by A. M. 
Burrows thence by part of the east and south boundaries of 48a. 21'. 
17p. purchased by W. A. McConnon. thence by an east boundary of 
168a. 21'. 4p. purchased by K. Balsley by the east the south and part 
of the west boundaries of a school reserve by a south and part of the 
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west boundaries of the 16Sa. 21'. 4p. aforesaid by the south boundary 
of 3l6a. II'. 3Sp. purchased by D. P. Kenna by a south ~ west and 
again by a south boundary of Lot 606 leased to A. Damels by ~he 
north-east and north boundaries of 2la. II'. 14p. purchased by A. Damels 
thence by the south boundary of the Parish of Bisdee to the White 
Kangaroo Rivulet thence by that rivulet to the south-east angle of 
49a. 31'. 28p. Crown Land. by the east boundary of that land thence 
by a north-westerly line to the south-east angle of 150a. Or. 14p. 
purchased by A. F. Berry by the south boundary of that land by a 
south a west and again by a south boundary of 50 acres rented to 
C. Duggan by the south boundary of 50 acres purchased by J. Duggan 
by a south and a west bound.aI'y of Lot 306 leased to S. M. Hart by 
the south a south-east a south-west again by a south-east and again 
by a south-west boundary of 65a. 31'. 19p. purchased by H. Hart by 
a south-west a south-east again by a south-west again by a south-east 
by the north-east again by a south-east again by a south-west by a 
north-west again by a south-west again by a north-west again by a 
south-west again by a south-east again by a south-west again by .a 
north-west and again by a south-west boundary of Lot 306 aforesaId 
to the north angle of 25a. Or. 4p. purchased by R. Housego thence 
northerly to the south-west angle of 18 acres purchased by ·M. Scott 
by the west and part of the north boundary of that land by the west 
boundary of 15 acres purchased by G. Adams by part of a south by 
a west and again by a south boundary of 62 acres purchased by W. 
Scott to Burns Creek by that creek south-westerly to the north-east 
angle of 15a. lr. 30p. Crown Land by the east boundary of that land 
by the east by the south and by the west boundaries of 15a. 2r. Op. 
purchased by G. Bailey by part of the south and by the west boundary 
of 15a. II'. 30p. aforesaid to Burns Creek aforesaid thence crossing 
that creek and by that creek and its tributary to the south boundary 
of 136a. 2r. 25p. purchased by F. Zantuck by part of the south 
boundary of that land by an east a south again by an east again by 
a south by a south-west and by the south-east boundaries of 58a. 11'. 
18p. purchased by P. Campbell by the south-east and north-east 
boundaries of 88a. II'. 3p. purchased by J. Hay by a north-east a. 
south-east again by a north-east again by a south-east by a south 
by a west by a north again by a west and again by a south boundary 
of 169a. 31'. Op. purchased by J. J. Campbell by a south an east and 
again by a south boundary of 100a. 11'. 21p. purchased by M. Scott 
thence by a continued westerly line to the Coal River by that river 
northerly to Hunters Creek then!3e by the southern side of that creek 
Westerly to the north-west boundary of the Town of Rhyndaston thence 
by that boundary by the south-west boundary of Lot 6121 purchased 
by R. W. Stokell by the south-west boundary of 2560 acres granted 
to George Stokell by part of the south-east boundary of 2450 acres 
granted to George Mercer by part of the south-eastern boundary of 
Lot 23 purchased by G. Mercer by a north-east a south-east and again 
by a north-east boundary Qf Lot 252 purchased by J. Bisdee by the 
north-east and part of the south-east boundary of Lot 2514 pur­
chased by J. Bisdee by the north-east boundary of Lot 674 purchased 
by J. Bisdee by the north-east and south boundaries of Lot 1457 
purchased by J. Bisdee Jr. by part of the south boundary of 217a. 
21'. 18p. purchased by J. Southwood to a reserved road thence south­
easterly by that road to the north angle of 153 acres purchased by 
J. Hodge by the south-east boundaries of 248a. Or. 4p. and 164 acres 
purchased by J. T. Earley and J. Bisdee respectively by the south­
east and portion of the south-west boundary of 607 'acres purchased 
by J. Bisdee by part of the east boundary of 470a. 11'. 24p. purchased' 
by J. L. Robertson and F. E. J ohnson by the north and part of the 
east boundary of Crown Land by the north and east boundary or 
194a. 3r. 9p. A. J. O'Rourke, C.l., by the east and by a south boundary 
of 75a. tlr. 30p. purchased by A. J. O'Rourke by part of the east 
boundaries of 104a lr. 2p. and 315a. lr. 2p. purchased by A. E~ 
Mansell by the north and part of the east boundary of Lot 376 leased 
to F. R. Haigh by a north an east again by a north again by an east 
again by a north boundary of 298a. 11'. 28p. purchased by A. R. 
Hope by the north and the east boundaries of 89a. 2r. 3p. purchased 
by J. Smith Jr. by part of the north and by the east boundary of 

16:t 
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924a. 2r. 34p. purchased by J. Porter by part of the north and part 
of the east boundaries of 300a. 21'. 12p. purchased by R. L. Parker by 
the north and the east boundaries of 306a. 21'. 6p. purchased by H. I. 
Webb by the east boundary of 150 acres purchased by J. J. Butler by 
the north boundary of 64a. 21'. 34p. purchased by S. Commons thence 
north-easterly to the south-west angle of Lot 438 purchased by IN. 
Kearney thence by a north boundary of 500 acres purchased by \V. 
Lamprill by the north the east and part of the south boundaries of 
556a. 11'. Op. purchased by W. Lamprill by an east a north and by part 
of an east boundary of 456a. 21'. Op. purchased by W. Brod1'ibb Jr. by 
the north boundary of 1100 acres granted to J. R. Robertson by part 
of the west by a north by the south-east north-east again by a north 
again by a north-east by the east and south boundaries of part of 
845 acres granted to W. Brodribb by part of the east boundary of the 
1100 acres aforesaid by an east by the north boundary of 640 acres 
granted to W. T. Parramore to the boundary of the Parish of Drummond 
and by that boundary in a general southerly direction to the east 
boundary of portion of 853 acres granted to J. Cassidy and R. Pitcairn 
and thence by palt of the east boundary of that land by part of the 
north-west and by the north-east boundary of 500 acres granted to 
,J ames R6bertson by the north-east boundary of Lot 877 purchased by 
W. Abbott thence by Risdon Brook to the east angle of Lot 878 by the 
south-east boundary of that lot by the north-east and by the south 
boundary of Lot 5 purchased by T. G. Gregson to the River Derwent 
by that river to the Bridgewater Causeway thence southerly along that 
causeway to the high-water mark on the River Derwent aforesaid 
thence south-easterly by that high-water mark to the north-west boun­
.dary of 15a. Or. 20p. granted to N. H. Olding on the River Derwent in 
the Parish of Wellington and bounded by the south-east and part of 
the south-west boundaries of the Town of Bridgewater by the south­
,east and a south-west boundary of 100 acres granted to E. Geiss by 
a south-west a south-east again by a south-west again by a south-east 
and by part of a south-west boundary of 68a. Or. 20p. purchased by 
E. Rayner by the south-east boundary of 128a. 11'. Op. purchased by 
A. D. Ferguson to the Black Snake Rivulet crossing that rivulet and 
by that rivulet to the. north-east angle of 25a. Or. 20p. purchased by 
A. R. Dickenson by an east a south and again by an east boundary of 
that land by an east a south again by an east and by part of a south 
boundary of 60a. Or. 15p. purchased by W. Ba1'wick thence in a general 
southerly direction by the boundary of the Parish of Wellington to 
the Sorell River thence crossing that river and in a general southerly 
direction by the boundary of the Parish of Camden to a south-east 
angle of 110a. 21'. 9p. purchased by J. Denholm by a south an east 
again by a south the west again by a south again by an east and again 
by a south boundary of that land thence southerly to the north-west 
angle of 50 acres purchased by J. White by an east and part of a south 
boundary of 106a. Or. lOp. leased by W. J. A. Dawes by the east 
boundary of 18 acres purchased by W. H. Bennett by a north boundary 
of 23a. II'. 35p. purchased by E. White by the north and the east 
boundaries of a school reserve by an east a north-west and by the 
north-east boundary of 28 acres Crown Land by the north-east and 
part of the south-east boundaries of 49a. 21'. Op. purchased by J. 
Nicholson by the north-east boundaries of 50a. 21'. 28p. and 234a. 
Or. Op. purchased by J. Kellay and A. Riddoch respectively and by a 
continued south-easterly line to the south-west angle of 51 acres 
purchased by A. Laugher thence by the south-east boundary of that 
land by a north-easterly line to the south-west angle of 15 acres PIJr­
chased by \V. Carlsen thence by a line to a point opposite the north­
west angle of 90 acres C. Oates, I.C., on the Mountain River thence 
by that river to the north-east angle of 22a. Or. 26p. Crown Land 
by the north-west boundary of that land I{y the north-west boundary 
of 96a. 21'. Op. purchased py W. Cuthbert and C. Oates by a continued 
south-westerly line to the north-east boundary of 49a. 31'. 35p. purchased 
by T. E. Oates by part of the north-east the north and part of the 
south-west boundary of that land thence by a line westerly to and 
along the summit of the Tiers westerly for a distance of 28 miles or 
thereabouts thence by a north-westerly line to the summit of Mt. 
Mueller thence by a south-westerly line to the summit of Mt. Wedge 
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thence by a north-westerly line to the junction of the Gordon and 
Serpentine Rivers thence by the Gordon River to the Sprent River 
by that river to its source thence by a line to the source of the 
Mainwaring River by that river to the sea thence by the sea in a 
general south-easterly and north-easterly direction to the point of 
commencement. 

Maria Island Bruni Island and all other islands adjacent to the coast 
between the Little Swanport River and the Mainwaring River form 
part of this division. 

Excluding therefrom the Electoral Division of Denison. 

" WILMOT. 

"Commencing at the south-west angle of lOla. 31'.. 37p. leased to F . 
. NichoIls on the River Forth and bounded by a south an east again by 
a so-uth and again by an east boundary of that land by part of the 
south boundary of 25 acres purchased by J. Smith by the south boun­
daries of 18 acres and 100 acres purchased by J. Smith and R. Hall 
respectively by the south and part of the east boundary of 108a. 3r. 
24p. leased to W. T. Cousins by the south and south-east boundaries 
of 1710 acres granted to R. W. Nutt and J. W. Gleadow to the River 
Don by that river after crossing the same to the south angle of Lot 

.328 purchased by W. B. Dean by the south-east and part of the north­
east boundaries of that land by a south-east the north-east and again 
by a south-east boundary of Lot 281 granted to A. Nicholas thence 
north-easterly to the high-water mark on the River Mersey thence 
north-westerly to a point on the high-water mark opposite the south­
west angle of Lot 3214 purchased by A. T. Parker thence northerly 
along the River Mersey to Bass Strait thence by Bass Strait to the 
River Tamar thence by that river to the city boundary of Launceston 
thence by those boundaries to Cherry-road by that road to the city 
boundaries aforesaid thence by those boundaries to the North Esk 
River thence by that river after crossing same to Hobler's Bridge 
thence by the boundaries of the City of Launceston in a north-easterly' 
,south-easterly and south-westerly direction to the North Esk River 
aforesaid thence by that river to its source thence by a north-easterly 
]ine to a point distant 1 mile or thereabouts southerly from the south­
west angle of 313a. 31'. 25p. Crown Land thence by a north-easterly 
line to the north-west angle of 300 acres purchased by A. J. Rose by 
the north boundary of that land thence by a south-easterly line to 
the north-west angle of 60 acres purchased by O. Ryan on the Sca­
mander River thence by the southern bank of that river to the South 
Pacific Ocean by the sea to the Little Swan port River thence by that 
river after crossing the same south-westerly to the west angle of 
1000 acres located to WaIter Synnott by part of the south-west 
boundary of that land to a road by the northern side of that 
road easterly to a point opposite the north-east angle of 351a . 

. 21'. 31p. purchased by O. E. S. Beard thence southerly crossing 
that road to that angle thence by the west boundary of that land 
by the south-west boundary of 1047a. 31'. 27p. purchased by J. 
Beard the Younger thence by a south-easterly line to the intersection 
of the boundaries of the Parishes of Hobbs and Page thence in a 
general southerly direction to the boundary of the Parish of Page to 
the Bluff River by the southern side of that river to the north-east 
angle of 1000 acres purchased by J. Cornish by part of the east 
boundary of that land by the north by the east and by the south boundary 
of 259 acres purchased by C. E. Fisher by part of the east and by 
part of the south boundaries of the aforesaid 1000 acres purchased by 
J. Cornish by thf' east boundary of 262 acres purchased by E. A. A. 
Cornish by a south-easterly line to the north-east angle of 316a. 11'. 
27p. purchased by P. E. French by the east boundary of that land 
thence by the north boundary of the Parish of Cruttenden westerly 
to the north boundary of Lot 457A leased to W. J. McConnon by that 
boundary and by the north boundary of Lot 555 by part of the east by 
the north and by the west boundary of 105 acres purchased by J. Dare 
by a west by a south and again by a west boundary of 75a. lr. 13p. 
purchased by S. A. Brown" by the west boundary of 49a. Or. 24p. 
purchased by C. Brown by part of the west boundary of 14a. 2r. 3p. 

165 
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purchased by T. R. J. Wright thence south-westerly to a south-east, 
angle of 91a. Or. 39p. leased to H. N. C. Dare and by a south 
boundary of that land thence south-westerly to the north-east angle 
of 300 acres purchased by H. L. G. McConnon by the north boundary 
of that land by part of the east by the north and by a west boundary 
of 148a. 3r. 25p. purchased by W. Duthie by part of the north by a 
west and by a north again by a west again by a north by an east 
and again by a north boundary of 192a. 21'. Op. purchased by W. Duthie 
by the north boundary of 23a. 21'. Op. purchased by R. J. Brown by a 
north by an east and again by a north boundary of 223a. 1r. Op. 
purchased by S. Daniels by part of the east and by a north boundary 
of 208a. Or. 37p. purchased by A. Daniels to the eastern boundary or 
20a. 1r. 14p. purchased by A. Daniels by the north-east and by the 
north-west boundaries of that land thence by the south boundary of the 
Parish of Bisdee to the White Kangaroo Rivulet thence by that rivulet 
to the south-east angle of 49a. 31'. 28p. Crown Land by the east 
boundary of that land by a north-west line to the south-east angle 
of 150a. Or. 14p. purchased by A. F. Berry by part of the south 
boundary of that land by a north an east and again by a north 
boundary of 50a. Or. 21p. purchased by J. Duggan by part of the 
north boundary of 40a. 31'. 25p. purchased by M. Duggan by an east 
the north and part of the north-west boundaries of 15a. Or. 8p. purchased 
by H. Hart by the north-east and the north-west boundaries of 48a. 31'. 
27p. purchased by R. Housego by part of a north-east by a north­
west by a north-east again by a north-west a south-west and again 
by a north-west boundary of 66a. Or. 5p. leased to W. Housego by 
part of the north-east boundary of Lot 467 purchased by G. Stokell 
by part of a south-east boundary of 327a. 1r. 20p. purchased by W. C. 
Snow to a reserved road thence in a general north-westerly direction 
after crossing the same to the south-east; boundary of 13a. 3r. 26p. 
purchased by A. R. Housego by part of the south-east by the north-east 
and by part of the north-west boundary of that land by part of the 
north-east boundary of 23a. 3r. 16p. purchased by R. Housego by the 
south-east and by the north-east boundaries of 25a. Or. 4p. purchased by 
R. Housego thence northerly to the south-west angle of 18 acres pur­
chased by M. Scott by the west and part of the north boundaries of 
that land by the west boundary of 15 acres purchased by G. Adams 
by part of a south by a west and again by a south boundary of land 
purchased by W. Scott to Burns Creek by that creek to the north­
east angle of 15a. 1r. 30p.Crown Land by the east boundary of that 
land by the east by the south and by the west boundaries of l5a. 2r. 
Op. purchased by G. Bailey by part of the south and by the west 
boundary of 15a. 1r. 30p. aforesaid to Burns Creek aforesaid thence 
crossing that creek and by that creek and its tributary to a north 
boundary of 48 acres purchased by P. Kennedy by a north a west again 
by a north and by part of a west boundary of that land by the north 
boundary of 16a. 1r. 9p. purchased by D. Mackie by the north-east 
the north-west and the south-west boundaries of 18a. 21'. 28p. purchased' 
by J. C. Petersen by part of the north-west and by the south-west 
boundary of 24a. 2r. 7p. purchased by C. J. Petersen by the north-~ 
west boundary of 20a. Or. 2p. purchased by C. Brooks by the north 
boundary of 109a. Or. 31p. purchased by J. J. Campbell by a north an 
east a south again by an east again by a north by a west and again 
by a north boundary of 392a. 21'. 23p. leased to J. Lyall thence westerly 
to the Coal River by that river northerly to Hunters Creek thence 
by the southern side of that creek westerly to the north-west boundary 
of the Town of Rhyndaston thence by that boundary thence by the north­
east boundaries of land located to G. Harding and of land purchased by 
R. Moore P. Jensen H. Jensen M. O'Meere J. Bourke and J. Salmon 
by the north-east and by a north-west boundary of Lot 471 purchased 
by G. Stokell by the north-west and by part of the south-west boun­
daries of 698 acres granted to G. W. Guest by the north-west and 
south-west boundaries of 326 acres granted to E. P. Butler and J. W. 
Woolley by the south-west boundary of Lot 104 purchased by G., 
Stokell by part of the north-west and by the south-west boundaries 
~f Lot 128 purchased by G. Stokell by the south-west boundary of' 
Lot 43 purchased by J. Robertson by the north boundary of 149a. 3r. 
Sp. purchased by A. W. Lewis by part of the IIOl"th boundary or 
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. 248a. Or. 4p. purchased by J. T. Earley to a reserved road thence 
south-easterly by that road to the north angle of 153 acres purchased 
by J. Hodge by the north-west boundary of that land by the north­
west boundaries of 52a. Or. IIp. and 113a. Or. Op. purchased by 'N. 
Denny Sr. and P. W. Graham respectively by the north-west by a 
north-east by a west by a south again by a west and by part of the 
south boundaries of 198a. Or. 27p. G. A. and R. J. Denny, C.L, by 
the east boundary of 194a. 31'. 9p. A. J. O'Rourke, C.L,. by the east 
and a south boundary of 75a. Or. 30p. purchased by A. J. O'Rourke 
by part of the east boundaries of I04a. 11'. 2p. and 315a. II'. 2p. pur­
chased by A. E. Mansell by a south boundary of 400 acres Timber 
Reserve by part of a west by a south by a west again by a south 
again by a west and again by a south boundary of 270a. 31'. Op. 
purchased by W. J. Graham by the south boundary of 39a. 31'. 25p. 
purchased by W. J. Graham by a south boundary of 172a. II'. 3p. pur­
chased by C. W. and J. M. T. Butler by part of the west and by a 
south boundary of Lot 393 leased to W. J. Graham by part of the west 
boundary of 200a. 21'. 30p. R. Smith by a west by a south again by a 
west and again by a south boundary of Crown Land by part of the 
south boundary of 48a. 21'. 4p. purchased by R. J. Howard by the 
'west and south boundaries of Lot 1094 purchased by J. J. Butler thence 
north-easterly to the south-west angle of Lot 438 purchased by W. 
Kearney by a south boundary of that land by part of the west by 
a north by a west and by a south boundary of 570a. 31'. 20p. pur­
chased by M. B. and C. H. Trappes by part of the west by a south 
by an east and again by a south boundary of nortion of 473a. 21'. Op. 
granted to W. Brodribb by part of the north-west and by the south­
west boundaries of 574a. 21'. 18p. leased to J. R. Lowe by a part of 
the south-west boundaries of 737a. II'. 26p. leased to A. J. Chivers by 
the west bo.undary of part of 1550 acres granted to W. Brodribb by 
the north the west and by part of the south boundaries of 870 acres 
granted to J. Till to the boundary of the Parishes of Drummond and 
DIva thence in a general southerly direction by the boundaries of 
the Parish of DIva aforesaid and the Parish of Forbes to the west 
boundary of Lots 880 and 881 purchased by W. Gunn by part of the 
west by a south-east and by a south-west boundary of that land by 
the south-west boundary of 266a. 21'. DV. purchased by W. and J. 
Robertson to Risdon Brook thence by that brook to the north angle 
of 314 acres purchased by T. G. Gregson by the north-west and south­
west boundaries of that land by part of the south-west boundary of 
690 acres located to T. Sharpe by the north boundaries of part of 
548 acres and 100 acres located to T. Lempriere and J. Hooper 
respectively to the River Derwent by that river to the Bridgewater 
Causeway thence southerly along that causeway to the high-water 
mark on the River Derwent aforesaid thence south-easterly by that 
high-water mark to the north-west boundary of 15a. Or. 20p. granted 
to N. H. Olding on the River Derwent in the Parish of Wellington 
and bounded by the north-west boundary of that land by the north­
west boundary of 53a. 21'. 22p. granted to F. C. Smith by the north­
west boundary of 38 acres granted to T. V. Jean by part of the north­
east and by the north-west boundary of 40a. II'. Op. granted to Richard 
Lewis by part of the north-east by a north-west again by a north­
east and again by a north-west boundary of 80 acres ·granted to W. 
Jarvis by part of a north-east and by the north-west boundaries of 
25a. II'. 12p. purchased by A. D. Ferguspn by a north-west boundary 
of 89a. 31'. 22p. purchased by A. T. Rayner to the Black Snake Rivulet 
thence by that rivulet to a point opposite the west boundary of 89a. 
31'. 22p. aforesaid thence southerly crossing that rivulet and by the 
west boundary of that land thence by a part of the north and by the 
west boundaries of 24a. II'. 17p. purchased by H. H. Howell by part 
of the north and by the west boundaries of 47a. 21'. 27p. purchased by 
J. Watson by part of the north by the west and by a south boundary 
of 20a. II'. 25p. purchased by H. Cronin thence in a general southerly 
direction by the boundary of the Parish of Glenorchy. to the north­
east angle of 30 acres purchased by J. White by the north and west 
boundaries of that land by part of the north boundary of 17a. 21'. 26p. 
purchased by E. T. Tinning by part of the east by a north a west 
again by a north and again by a west bounc!:ll"Y of I06a. Or. lOp. 
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leased to W. J. A. Dawes thence southerly to the north-west angle of 
50 acres purchased by J. White by part of the west boundary of that 
land by a north a west a south again by a west and by part of a 
south boundary of 59a. Or. 34p. purchased by F. H. Gall by the south­
west boundary of 49a. 3r. 33p. leased to W. J. A. Dawes by part of' 
the north-west and south-west boundaries of 42 acres purchased by 
P. O. Carlsen by the south-west and south-east boundaries of 51 acres 
purchased by A. Laugher thence by a line to the south-west angle of 
15 acres purchased by W. Carlsen thence by a line to a point opposite 
the north-west angle of 90 acres C. Oates, I.C., on the Mountain River 
thence by that river to the north-east angle of 22a. Or. 26p. Crown Land 
by the north-west boundary of that land by the north-west boundary 
of 96a. 2r. Op. purchased by W. Cuthbert and C. Oates by a continued 
south-wej5terly line to the north-east boundary of 49a. 3r. 35p. pur­
chased by T. E. Oates by part of the north-east the north and part of 
the south-west boundary of that land thence by a line westerly to 
and along the summit of the Tiers westerly for a distance of 28 miles 
or thereabouts thence by a north-westerly line to the summit of Mt. 
Mueller thence by a south-westerly line to the summit of Mt. Wedge 
thence by a north-westerly line to the junction of the Gordon and 
Serpentine Rivers thence by the Gordon River to the Franklin River 
by that river to the CoIlingwood River by that river to its source thence 
by a line to Lake Augusta thence by a north-easterly line to the 
Canning River thence north-westerly by that river for a distance of 
S miles or thereabouts and thence by a northerly line to the Vale River 
at a point on the continuation of the north-eastern boundary of 
150,000 acres Surrey Hills Block thence north-westerly for 8~ miles 
or thereabouts thence north-easterly to the south-west angle of 213a. 
Or. 7p. purchased by F. H. H. H. and W. G. Ashton thence by the south 
boundary of that land thence easterly to the River Wilmot thence by 
that river to its confluence with the River Forth thence in a northerly 
direction along the River Forth aforesaid to a point westerly from 
the south-west angle of 101a. 31'. 37p. aforesaid thence easterly 
crossing River Forth aforesaid to the point of commencement.". 

AUCTION. 

No. 28 of 1949. 

AN ACT to amend the Auction Act 19) 3. 
[5 October, 1949.] 

BE it enacted by His Excellency the Governor of Tasmania, 
by and with the advice and consent of the Legislative 

Council and House of Assembly, in Parliament assembled, 
as follows:-

1-(1) 'Phis Act may be cited as the Auction Act 1949. 
(2) The Auction Act, 1913*, as subsequently amended, is 

in this Act referred to as the Principal Act. 

2 Section twelve of the Principal Act is amended by 
omitting the word" and", after paragraph 1., and by inserting 
after that paragraph the following paragraph:-

"lA. Any auction sale of wool may take place between 
the hours of six o'clock in the morning and half­
past ten o'clock in the evening of the same day:. 
and ". 

* 4 Geo. V. No. 37. For this Act, as amended to 1931;, see Reprint of Statutes. 
Vol. 1., P. 227. Subsequently amended by 1 Edw. VIII. No. 19. 


